
1

Jane Tucker

From: Sarah Westwood

Sent: 18 September 2014 16:46

To: Jane Tucker

Subject: FW: Mill Lane Depot, Chipping, 3/2014/0544 - Discharge of condiiton no. 10

 

 

From: Moir, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Moir@lancashire.gov.uk]  

Sent: 17 September 2014 10:58 
To: Sarah Westwood 

Subject: Mill Lane Depot, Chipping, 3/2014/0544 - Discharge of condiiton no. 10 

 

Sarah, 
  
The written scheme of investigation submitted in support of the discharge of condition no. 10 is a 
project design for the proposed works to be carried out on site, which I can confirm does meet 
with LCAS approval.  
  
LCAS would however recommend that condition no. 10 not be discharged until such a time as all 
the on-site works and their reporting has been completed, and you have received confirmation 
from LCAS that such works were carried out in accordance with the supplied written scheme of 
investigation. 
  
Doug Moir 

  

Doug Moir                                                                        
Planning Officer (Archaeology) 

Development Management 
Lancashire County Council 
Tel: 01772 531734 

Mob: 07557 030586 

www.lancashire.gov.uk 

  

 

Would you like to stop smoking? Try the Stoptober challenge - you are 4 times more likely to quit 
with your Stop Smoking Service. Call them on – North Lancs: 01524 845145 - Central, East & 
West Lancs: 0800 328 6297 

******************** 

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only. 

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.  

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it. 

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a 
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position. 

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email. 

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility 
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments. 


